
 Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
               Thursday, December 14, 2017 – 5:30 pm 

 
 
 

 
GBCS Board Meeting Agenda – Thursday, December 14, 2017                 Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 1 of 3          New Brunswick, NJ 08901  

I. Call to Order By Board Secretary 
II. Public Notice of Meeting/NJ Sunshine Law 
 

The New Jersey Public Meetings Law was enacted to ensure the right to the public to have advanced 
notice of and to attend the meetings of public bodies at which any business affecting their interest is 
discussed or acted on in accordance with N.J.S.A 10:4‐6 et seq. 
 
On the rules of this act, Greater Brunswick Charter School has caused notice of this meeting by Publicizing 
the date, time and place, of the regularly scheduled meeting in the Public Notice Section of the Home 
News Tribune and Star Ledgers, sent to the clerks of Highland Park, Edison and New Brunswick and posted 
at the Greater Brunswick Charter School located at 429 Joyce Kilmer Ave, New Brunswick, NJ 08901. 
Formal action will take place at this meeting. 

 
III. Roll Call 
 

Voting Members Role Present Absent 
1. Claudia Avarado Board Trustee   
2. Shamara Gatling‐Davila Board Trustee   
3. Evan Gentry Board Trustee   
4. Sean Hewitt Board Trustee   
5. Susan Jackson Board Chair   
6. Molly Larobina Board Vice‐Chair   
7. Mariu Reynoso Board Trustee   
8. Anju Thomas Board Trustee   

 
Also Present 

 
Non-Voting Role Present Absent 

Vanessa Jones Education Director    
Hector Alvarez Assistant Education Director   
Michael Falkowski SBA/ Board Secretary   
Peter Creekmore Teacher Representative    

 
 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Approve Meeting Agenda 
 

Motion for Greater Brunswick Charter School, Board of Trustees to approve the Agenda for the 
December 14, 2017 meeting. 

 
VI. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes 

 
Motion for Greater Brunswick Charter School, Board of Trustees to accept the minutes from November 
16, 2017.  



 
GBCS Board Meeting Agenda – Thursday, December 14, 2017           Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 2 of 3          New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

VII. Public Comment 
VIII. Correspondence 
 
IX. Reports 

 
1. Director’s Report 

i. HIB Report  
 

Motion to accept Director’s Report. 
 

X. Adjourn Public Session and Open Closed Session (if necessary) 
XI. Adjourn Closed Session and Open Public Session 
XII. Motions for Approval 

 
1. Finance 

a. To approve the November 2017 Board Secretary Report 
b. To approve the November 2017 Reconciliation Report 
c. Bills List: Approve Bills List from November 17, 2017 to December 14, 2017. 
d. Payroll: To approve the following payrolls: 
 

November 15, 2017 $184,584.15 
November 30, 2017 $185,276.16 

 
e. To accept the FY17 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and Audit Management 

Report (AMR), no findings or recommendations.   
 

2. Contracts 
a. To approve a contract with Border Crossers to provide professional development on racial 

justice and equity not to exceed $6,375 paid by Title I Grant.   
 

3. Buildings & Grounds 
4. Personnel 

a. To approve Ms. Gina Caplan, MS English Language Arts Teacher at Level 9 BA, $55,296 
(prorated) with a start date of January 2, 2018.  

b. To approve the following Professional Development: 

Who When Where Topics Cost 
Lilia Fabila‐Guilbot 1/10/2018 Rutgers – Parsippany, 

NJ 
Perpetration of Violence Against 
Women 

$129 

Daniela Garay 
Natalia Arbelaez 
Jennifer Banks 
Zoe Coleman 

12/13/2017 Inspired Instruction – 
East Windsor, NJ 

English Language Arts and Math – 
Addressing 21st Century Needs – 
PARCC 

$199 each 

George Newton 1/25 to 1/26/17 Atlantic City, NJ Techspo Conference Not to exceed $600 for 
Hotel, Registration 

Fees & Meals 

 
 



 
GBCS Board Meeting Agenda – Thursday, December 14, 2017           Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 3 of 3          New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

 
5. Curriculum/Special Education 

a. To approve the following Field Trip: 
 

Who When Where Cost 
88 4/5 grade students & 9 chaperones 3/12/2018 NJ State Theater – New Brunswick Funded by $8/student fee 

 
6. Policy/Miscellaneous  

 

a. To approve the second & final first reading of the following policy (policies are in Strauss 
Esmay Online Portal): 

• 1240 ‐ Evaluation of Superintendent – Policy & Regulation (M)  
 

XIII. Enrollment Report 
 

Grade FY18 Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Wait List 
 Max 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2017/2018 

K 44 44 44 44 44 44 44       31 
1 44 43 44 43 44 44 43       10 
2 44 42 44 44 44 44 44       12 
3 44 43 44 44 44 44 44       27 
4 44 43 43 44 44 44 44       10 
5 44 41 43 44 44 44 44       5 
6 44 44 45 46 46 46 46       3 
7 44 43 44 43 43 43 43       6 
8 42 42 42 42 42 41 41       2 

Total 394 385 393 394 395 394 393       106 
 
XIV. Committee Reports 

1. SRC 
2. Community Outreach 
3. Development 
4. Finance and Facilities 
5. Governance  

 
XV. New Business 
XVI. Closing Comments 
XVII. Action Items 

 

- Next Board Meetings:  1/18/18, 2/15/18, 3/15/18, 4/19/18, 5/14/18, 6/21/18 
- Board Retreat Dates:  Saturday, January 6, 2018 ‐ 9am to 3pm 

Tuesday, May 8, 2017 – 5:30pm & Tuesday, May 22, 2017 – 5:30pm 
 

XVIII. Adjournment 
XIX. Closed Session (if necessary) 
 

Voting Members Motion Yes No Abstain Absent Voting Members Motion Yes No Abstain Absent 
Claudia Avarado      Susan Jackson      
Shamara Gatling‐Davila      Molly Larobina      
Evan Gentry      Mariu Reynoso      
Sean Hewitt      Anju Thomas      

 



 Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes 

               Thursday, November 16, 2017 – 5:30 pm 
 

 

 

 

GBCS Board Meeting Minutes – Thursday, November 16, 2017                     Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 1 of 5                    New Brunswick, NJ 08901  

I. Call to Order By Board Secretary – 5:41 pm  

II. Public Notice of Meeting/NJ Sunshine Law 
 

The New Jersey Public Meetings Law was enacted  to ensure  the right  to  the public  to have advanced 
notice of and to attend the meetings of public bodies at which any business affecting  their  interest  is 
discussed or acted on in accordance with N.J.S.A 10:4‐6 et seq. 
 
On the rules of this act, Greater Brunswick Charter School has caused notice of this meeting by Publicizing 
the date, time and place, of the regularly scheduled meeting in the Public Notice Section of the Home 
News Tribune and Star Ledgers, sent to the clerks of Highland Park, Edison and New Brunswick and posted 
at  the Greater  Brunswick  Charter  School  located  at  429  Joyce  Kilmer Ave, New Brunswick, NJ  08901. 
Formal action will take place at this meeting. 

 

III. Roll Call 
 

Voting Members  Role Present  Absent

1. Claudia Avarado  Board Trustee X 

2. Shamara Gatling‐Davila  Board Trustee X 

3. Evan Gentry  Board Trustee   X

4. Sean Hewitt  Board Trustee X 

5. Susan Jackson  Board Chair X 

6. Molly Larobina  Board Vice‐Chair X 

7. Mariu Reynoso  Board Trustee X 

8. Anju Thomas  Board Trustee X 
 

Also Present 
 

Non‐Voting  Role Present  Absent

Vanessa Jones  Education Director  X   

Hector Alvarez  Assistant Education Director X   

Michael Falkowski  SBA/ Board Secretary X   

Rona Hales    Teacher Representative  X   

 

IV. Board Business 
 

To accept the resignation of Mr. Christopher Coulthard from the Board of Trustees effective October 24, 
2017.  
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas        X   

 
 



 

GBCS Board Meeting Minutes – Thursday, November 16, 2017                      Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 2 of 5                    New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

V. Pledge of Allegiance 

VI. Approve Meeting Agenda 
 

Motion for Greater Brunswick Charter School, Board of Trustees to approve the Agenda for the 
November 16, 2017 meeting. 
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       

 

VII. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion for Greater Brunswick Charter School, Board of Trustees to accept the minutes from October 19, 
2017.  
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       

 

VIII. Public Comment – NONE  

IX. Correspondence 

X. Reports 
 
1. Director’s Report 

i. HIB Report – 1 report and founded 
 

Motion to accept Director’s Report. 
 
Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       

 

XI. Adjourn Public Session and Open Closed Session – 6:11 pm  
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       

 
  Topics: 
 

 HIB detail 

 Employee matters 



 

GBCS Board Meeting Minutes – Thursday, November 16, 2017                      Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 3 of 5                    New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

XII. Adjourn Closed Session and Open Public Session – 6:16 pm 
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       

 

XIII. Motions for Approval 
 

1. Finance 
a. To approve the October 2017 Board Secretary Report 

b. To approve the October 2017 Reconciliation Report 

c. Bills List: Approve Bills List from October 19, 2017 to November 16, 2017. 

d. Payroll: To approve the following payrolls: 
 

October 30, 2017  $182,777.72

 
Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd   X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       

 
2. Contracts 
3. Buildings & Grounds 
4. Personnel 

a. To accept the resignation of Christine Fiorillo effective 12‐31‐2017.  

b. To approve the following new hires: 

 

Kitchen Substitutes 

 Daniela Suastegui ‐ $12 an hour 

 Yamira Rodriguez ‐ $12 an hour 
 

After School Substitutes 

 Alejandra Suastegui ‐ $15 an hour 
 

After School Staff 

 Jeffrey Rodriguez ‐ $12 an hour 

 
Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso    X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas  2nd   X       

 
5. Curriculum/Special Education – NONE 

 



 

GBCS Board Meeting Minutes – Thursday, November 16, 2017                      Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 4 of 5                    New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

6. Policy/Miscellaneous  
 

a. To approve the HIB report from the October  
b. To  approve  the  first  reading  of  the  following  policy  (policies  are  in  Strauss  Esmay Online 

Portal): 

 1240 ‐ Evaluation of Superintendent – Policy & Regulation (M)  
c. To approve the first & final reading of  the following policies  (policies are  in Strauss Esmay 

Online Portal): 

 3240 ‐ Professional Development for Teachers and School Leaders – Policy & Regulation 
(M)  

 5610 ‐ Suspension – Policy & Regulation (M)  

 5620 ‐ Expulsion ‐ Policy (M) 

 7424 – Bed Bugs ‐ Policy & Regulation(NEW)  

 8505 – Local Wellness Policy/Nutrient Standards for Meals and Other Foods ‐ Policy (M) 

 8550 ‐ Unpaid Meal Charges/Outstanding Food Service Charges – Policy (M) 
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso  2nd  X       

Sean Hewitt  1st   X        Anju Thomas    X       
 

XIV. Enrollment Report 
 

Grade  FY18  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Wait List 

  Max  2017  2017  2017  2017  2017  2017  2018  2018  2018  2018  2018  2018  2017/2018 

K  44  44  44  44  44  44                31 

1  44  43  44  43  44  44                11 

2  44  42  44  44  44  44                12 

3  44  43  44  44  44  44                27 

4  44  43  43  44  44  44                10 

5  44  41  43  44  44  44                4 

6  44  44  45  46  46  46                3 

7  44  43  44  43  43  43                6 

8  42  42  42  42  42  41                2 

Total  394  385  393  394  395  394                106 

 

XV. Committee Reports 
1. SRC – Ms. Jones gave report during Director’s Report. 
2. Community Outreach – Mr. Alvarez gave a summary of the recent meeting.   
3. Development – Ms. Larobina talked about the GALA, summer learning grants, and a discussion 

occurred about the accounting of the fundraisers.  
4. Finance and Facilities – No meeting. 
5. Governance – Mr. Hewitt gave the report, talked about Code of Conduct being developed, policies 

for new and current Board members. 
 

XVI. New Business – NONE  

XVII. Closing Comments – Ms. Hales talked about MS afterschool events, collaboration between GBCS and 
local district schools, and compliments to staff and Board for work they are doing.  
 



 

GBCS Board Meeting Minutes – Thursday, November 16, 2017                      Location:  429 Joyce Kilmer Ave 
Page 5 of 5                    New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

XVIII. Action Items 
 

- Next Board Meetings:   12/14/17, 1/18/18, 2/15/18, 3/15/18, 4/19/18, 5/14/18, 6/21/18 
- Board Retreat Dates:   Saturday, January 6, 2018 ‐ 9am to 3pm 

Tuesday, May 8, 2017 – 5:30pm & Tuesday, May 22, 2017 – 5:30pm 
 

XIX. Adjournment – 6:43 pm  
 
 

Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent Voting Members  Motion  Yes  No  Abstain Absent

Claudia Avarado    X        Susan Jackson    X       

Shamara Gatling‐Davila    X        Molly Larobina    X       

Evan Gentry          X  Mariu Reynoso    X       

Sean Hewitt  1st  X        Anju Thomas  2nd   X       

 

XX. Closed Session (if necessary) ‐ NONE 
 



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   General Fund - Fund 10
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ 448,463.58
$ 25,000.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ 473,463.58

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 179,360.70
$ 4,726,551.89
$ 20,645.64
$ 504,717.00
$ 0.00

$ 5,431,275.23
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 58,000.00

$ 0.00
$ 58,000.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

181  Prepaid Expenses $ 0.00
191  Deposits $ 225.00
199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 245,679.74

$ 0.00
$ 79,229.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ 5,232,841.31

$ )(730,122.50
$ )(6,580,427.50

$ 5,850,305.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 324,908.74



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   General Fund - Fund 10
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM

$ 0.00
$ 2,970,850.96

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 0.00760  Other reserves

772  Designated Fund Balance - ARRA/SEMI $ 0.00

$ )(4,603,292.18

$ 5,232,841.31

$ 4,907,932.57
$ 690,068.79

$ 0.00
$ 690,068.79

$ 4,217,863.78
$ 1,247,012.82$ 2,970,850.96

$ 1,632,441.22
$ 5,850,305.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

$ 1,977,135.32
$ 730,122.50
$ 1,247,012.82

$ )(1,977,135.32
$ )(6,580,427.50
$ 4,603,292.18

$ 0.00
$ )(5,850,305.00
$ 5,850,305.00

Subtotal
Less:  Revenues
Appropriations

Budgeted Actual Variance
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE - CURRENT YEAR ACTIVITY

$ 2,667,204.11

$ 690,068.79

$ 1,977,135.32

$ 0.00

$ )(1,977,135.32

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Total of budgeted and unappropriated fund balance

Add:  Unappropriated fund balance

Total current year budgeted fund balance

Less:  adjustment to appropriations for Prior Year Encumbrances

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   General Fund - Fund 10
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(1,977,135.32 1,977,135.32

52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
1,606,150.00

0.00
4,244,155.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,606,150.00

0.00
4,244,155.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
1,726,529.50

0.00
4,853,898.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
)(120,379.50

0.00
)(609,743.00

0.00
0.00

1,247,012.824,603,292.185,850,305.000.005,850,305.00Grand Totals

 Fund 11 (Current Expense Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

1,791,531.94 0.00Instruction 2,661,959.00 )(16,833.69 2,645,125.31 764,647.37 88,946.00

861,572.48 46,488.51Non-Instruction 2,642,861.00 16,258.59 2,659,119.59 639,480.29 1,158,066.82

)(575.10 1,247,012.82Grand Totals for fund 11: 2,653,104.42 46,488.515,304,820.00 5,304,244.90 1,404,127.66

 Fund 12 (Capital Outlay Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

317,746.54 0.00Fund 12 545,485.00 575.10 546,060.10 228,313.56 0.00

575.10 0.00Grand Totals for fund 12: 317,746.54 0.00545,485.00 546,060.10 228,313.56

Grand Totals for all Subfunds of Fund 10: 46,488.511,247,012.822,970,850.961,632,441.225,850,305.000.005,850,305.00

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   General Fund - Fund 10
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 4  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(1,977,135.32 1,977,135.32

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

10-1500-000-000 Misc. Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1510-000-000 Interest Money Mkt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1710-000-000 Class Trip Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1900-000-000 Local Share 1,606,150.00 0.00 1,606,150.00 1,705,884.40 )(99,734.40
10-1920-000-000 Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1920-001-000 Toshiba Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1920-002-000 Merancas Fund Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1920-003-000 NJSBAIG Safety Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1920-004-000 Pers. Stud. Leaning Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1980-000-023 Refund Prior Year Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1990-000-000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,645.10 )(20,645.10
10-3110-000-000 State Share 3,686,277.00 0.00 3,686,277.00 4,800,806.00 )(1,114,529.00
10-3130-001-000 Special Ed Aid 221,149.00 0.00 221,149.00 0.00 221,149.00
10-3130-002-000 Local Mandate Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-003-000 Non-Public Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-004-000 Abbott Kindergarten Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-005-000 Bilingual Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-006-000 Early Childhood Program Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-007-000 Demonstrably Eff Prog Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-008-000 T & E Gap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-009-000 Consolidated Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-010-000 Technology Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-011-000 Instructional Supplemental Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-012-000 Targeted At Risk Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-3130-013-000 District Security Aid 124,363.00 0.00 124,363.00 0.00 124,363.00
10-3178-000-000 State Adjustment Aid 212,366.00 0.00 212,366.00 53,092.00 159,274.00
10-3194-000-000 Quality Teacher Mentor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-5110-000-000 Bond Sale Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 5,850,305.00 0.00 5,850,305.00 4,603,292.18 1,247,012.82

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 4   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   General Fund - Fund 10
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 5  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM
Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 11 (Current Expense Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

11-110-100-101 108,372.00 0.00 108,372.00 73,969.50 34,402.50 0.00 0.00GR K-1 SAL TEACH
11-110-100-106 69,944.00 0.00 69,944.00 44,549.40 25,394.60 0.00 0.00GR K-2 OTHER (TA) SAL
11-120-100-101 571,272.00 0.00 571,272.00 133,542.24 437,729.76 0.00 0.00GR 5-6 SAL TEACH
11-120-100-106 211,793.00 0.00 211,793.00 29,727.30 182,065.70 0.00 0.00GR 2-3 OTHER (TA) SAL
11-130-100-101 333,784.00 0.00 333,784.00 97,414.40 236,369.60 0.00 0.00GR 7-8 SAL TEACH
11-130-100-106 0.00 9,360.30 9,360.30 9,360.30 0.00 0.00 0.00GR 5-8 OTHER (TA) SAL
11-150-100-101 2,070.00 0.00 2,070.00 170.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00HOME INSTR SAL
11-190-100-106 363,884.00 0.00 363,884.00 109,147.14 254,736.86 0.00 0.00UNDISTR OTH SAL
11-190-100-390 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 7,810.32 0.00 189.68 0.00Other Purch. Serv - Instruct.
11-190-100-500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
11-190-100-610 91,450.00 )(26,193.99 65,256.01 18,125.57 19,494.12 27,636.32 0.00UNDISTR SUPPLI
11-200-100-101 305,470.00 0.00 305,470.00 100,035.57 205,434.43 0.00 0.00SP ED SAL TEACH
11-200-100-106 165,710.00 0.00 165,710.00 29,962.49 135,747.51 0.00 0.00SP ED OTHER SAL
11-230-100-101 261,769.00 0.00 261,769.00 76,618.50 185,150.50 0.00 0.00BSI SAL TEACH
11-230-100-610 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00BSI SUPPLIES
11-240-100-101 107,321.00 0.00 107,321.00 34,214.64 73,106.36 0.00 0.00BILING (ESL) SAL TEAC
11-240-100-106 40,620.00 0.00 40,620.00 0.00 0.00 40,620.00 0.00ESL Other Salaries
11-240-100-320 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00Dual Language Consultant
11-240-100-610 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00Bilingual (ESL) supplies
11-401-100-100 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00Salaries

1,791,531.94 0.00Instruction 2,661,959.00 )(16,833.69 2,645,125.31 764,647.37 88,946.00

11-000-213-100 67,695.00 0.00 67,695.00 19,065.50 48,629.50 0.00 0.00Salaries
11-000-213-300 6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 1,401.71 0.00 4,898.29 0.00Purchased Prof. & Tech. Svcs
11-000-213-610 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 927.11 0.00 1,572.89 0.00NURSE SUPPLIES
11-000-216-320 6,583.00 0.00 6,583.00 0.00 0.00 6,583.00 0.00Speech/OT Therapy Services
11-000-219-100 138,803.00 0.00 138,803.00 30,353.40 108,449.60 0.00 0.00Support Services - Salary
11-000-219-320 0.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00CST PURCH PROF
11-000-219-610 750.00 0.00 750.00 631.07 0.00 118.93 0.00School Counselor Supplies
11-000-221-104 82,512.00 0.00 82,512.00 22,829.08 59,682.92 0.00 0.00Curriculum Development
11-000-230-100 412,842.00 0.00 412,842.00 164,999.08 247,842.92 0.00 0.00Salaries
11-000-230-331 18,375.00 0.00 18,375.00 1,131.00 0.00 17,244.00 0.00LEGAL SERVICES
11-000-230-332 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00Audit
11-000-230-339 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00ADMIN PURCH PROF
11-000-230-530 24,964.00 0.00 24,964.00 17,875.84 5,000.00 2,088.16 0.00Communications/Telephone
11-000-230-610 14,200.00 0.00 14,200.00 4,550.57 329.85 9,319.58 0.00ADMIN SUPPLIES
11-000-230-890 65,637.00 )(1,400.00 64,237.00 32,907.93 10,263.96 21,065.11 0.00ADMIN MISC EXP
11-000-251-100 61,167.00 0.00 61,167.00 22,316.70 38,850.30 0.00 0.00Salaries
11-000-251-330 139,230.00 0.00 139,230.00 51,067.06 70,937.55 17,225.39 0.00OTHER BUSN PUR SVCS
11-000-251-592 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 219.00 573.00 9,208.00 0.00Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
11-000-251-610 1,000.00 1,400.00 2,400.00 1,000.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00Business Office Supplies
11-000-251-832 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Apple Computer Lease
11-000-252-100 84,872.00 0.00 84,872.00 35,116.80 49,755.20 0.00 0.00IT Salaries
11-000-252-610 10,000.00 19,142.49 29,142.49 25,482.49 3,660.00 0.00 0.00Purchased Technical Srevices
11-000-260-390 54,200.00 )(1,946.00 52,254.00 33,615.52 7,625.00 11,013.48 0.00OTHER PURCHASE SERVICES
11-000-260-420 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 1,152.33 0.00 6,347.67 0.00MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
11-000-260-520 40,500.00 8,720.11 49,220.11 49,220.11 0.00 0.00 0.00INSURANCE
11-000-260-610 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 13,486.45 1,362.78 2,650.77 0.00SUPPLIES/MATERIAL - SUPPORT
11-000-260-620 104,000.00 0.00 104,000.00 24,239.22 0.00 79,760.78 0.00ENERGY & ELECTRIC
11-000-262-100 142,459.00 0.00 142,459.00 66,967.32 75,491.68 0.00 0.00Salaries
11-000-290-220 98,000.00 0.00 98,000.00 36,992.73 34,531.36 26,475.91 3,475.91SOCIAL SECURITY
11-000-290-240 107,000.00 0.00 107,000.00 1,331.42 53,766.09 51,902.49 0.00OTHER RETIREMENT
11-000-290-250 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 1,596.89 43,420.77 2,982.34 0.00UNEMPLOYMENT, DISABILITY, ETC
11-000-290-260 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00WORKERS COMP
11-000-290-270 793,172.00 )(14,758.01 778,413.99 )(27,816.04 0.00 806,230.03 43,012.60HEALTH INS BENEFITS
11-000-290-280 24,000.00 0.00 24,000.00 1,720.00 0.00 22,280.00 0.00TUITION REIMBURSE

861,572.48 46,488.51Non-Instruction 2,642,861.00 16,258.59 2,659,119.59 639,480.29 1,158,066.82

)(575.10 1,247,012.82Grand Totals for fund 11: 2,653,104.42 46,488.515,304,820.00 5,304,244.90 1,404,127.66

 Fund 12 (Capital Outlay Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

12-430-400-334 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SER
12-000-510-834 450,902.00 575.10 451,477.10 189,146.88 262,330.22 0.00 0.00BOND INTEREST
12-000-510-910 94,583.00 0.00 94,583.00 39,166.68 55,416.32 0.00 0.00MORTGAGE - PRINCIPLE

317,746.54 0.00Fund 12 545,485.00 575.10 546,060.10 228,313.56 0.00

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 5   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   General Fund - Fund 10
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 6  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM

575.10 0.00Grand Totals for fund 12: 317,746.54 0.00545,485.00 546,060.10 228,313.56

5,850,305.00 0.00 5,850,305.00 1,632,441.22 2,970,850.96 1,247,012.82 46,488.51Grand Totals for all Subfunds of Fund 10:

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 6   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:27:51PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Special Revenue Fund - Fund 20
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ )(155,089.94
$ 0.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ )(155,089.94

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ )(157,241.94

$ )(2,152.00
$ )(2,152.00

$ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 0.00



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Special Revenue Fund - Fund 20
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM

$ 0.00
$ 56,673.51

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 0.00760  Other reserves

$ )(213,915.45

$ )(157,241.94

$ )(157,241.94
$ )(356,658.71

$ )(356,658.71
$ 0.00

$ 199,416.77
$ 142,743.26$ 56,673.51

$ 157,241.94
$ 356,658.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Special Revenue Fund - Fund 20
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Info Only Revenue Req'd to Balance 356,658.71 0.00 356,658.71 211,763.45 144,895.26

52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,152.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
)(2,152.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

142,743.26213,915.45356,658.710.00356,658.71Grand Totals

 Fund 20 (Special Revenue Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

0.00 0.00Local Projects 8,373.71 0.00 8,373.71 0.00 8,373.71

55,673.51 0.00Title I 232,759.00 0.00 232,759.00 132,156.44 44,929.05

0.00 0.00Title III 21,400.00 0.00 21,400.00 0.00 21,400.00

0.00 0.00IDEA Part Basic 89,568.00 0.00 89,568.00 25,085.50 64,482.50

1,000.00 0.00Title II 4,558.00 0.00 4,558.00 0.00 3,558.00

0.00 142,743.26Grand Totals for fund 20: 56,673.51 0.00356,658.71 356,658.71 157,241.94

Info Only Revenue Req'd to Balance 356,658.71 0.00 356,658.71 211,763.45 144,895.26

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

20-1920-000-035 Merancas Foundation Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-1920-000-036 B'fast in Classroom Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-1920-030-000 Safety Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-1925-000-035 Arter Charter Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-1990-000-000 Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,152.00 )(2,152.00
20-2200-250-014 IDEA Basic FY2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-2200-250-015 IDEA Basic FY2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-2200-250-017 IDEA FY17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4411-231-014 Title I Part A FY2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4411-231-015 Title I Part A FY2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4411-231-017 Title I FY17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4415-290-014 Title III FY2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4415-290-015 Title III FY2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4415-290-017 Title III FY17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4420-000-14 IDEA FY14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4450-270-014 Title II Part A FY2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4450-270-015 Title II Part A FY2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20-4450-270-017 Title II FY17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 356,658.71 0.00 356,658.71 213,915.45 142,743.26

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Special Revenue Fund - Fund 20
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 4  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM
Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 20 (Special Revenue Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

20-004-400-100 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00Extra Curr Fundraising - Sal.
20-004-400-600 6,773.71 0.00 6,773.71 0.00 0.00 6,773.71 0.00Extra Curr Fundraising - Suppl

0.00 0.00Local Projects 8,373.71 0.00 8,373.71 0.00 8,373.71

20-231-100-100 57,438.00 0.00 57,438.00 45,549.58 11,888.42 0.00 0.00TITLE I - FY17 - INSTR. SAL.
20-231-100-600 69,748.00 0.00 69,748.00 41,329.73 19.86 28,398.41 0.00Title I Instruct Supply FY2016
20-231-100-610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00TITLE 1-SUPPLIES
20-231-200-100 31,400.00 0.00 31,400.00 5,388.78 26,011.22 0.00 0.00Title I - Support Salar FY16
20-231-200-200 5,953.00 0.00 5,953.00 0.00 0.00 5,953.00 0.00TITLE 1 BENEFIT
20-231-200-300 62,370.00 0.00 62,370.00 38,920.26 17,360.57 6,089.17 0.00TITLE I - PURCH PROF TECH FY16
20-231-200-600 5,850.00 0.00 5,850.00 968.09 393.44 4,488.47 0.00TITLE 1 SUPPLIES

55,673.51 0.00Title I 232,759.00 0.00 232,759.00 132,156.44 44,929.05

20-241-200-100 15,100.00 0.00 15,100.00 0.00 0.00 15,100.00 0.00TITLE III - SUPP SERV SALARIES
20-241-200-200 3,926.00 0.00 3,926.00 0.00 0.00 3,926.00 0.00TITLE III - SUPP SERV BENEFITS
20-241-200-300 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00TITLE III - PURCH PROF TECH
20-241-200-600 1,374.00 0.00 1,374.00 0.00 0.00 1,374.00 0.00Title III FY16

0.00 0.00Title III 21,400.00 0.00 21,400.00 0.00 21,400.00

20-250-100-100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00IDEA B - FY2016 - Inst Salary
20-250-100-500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00IDEA Other Purch Serv_FY13
20-250-100-600 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00IDEA - Instructional Supplies
20-250-200-300 81,217.00 0.00 81,217.00 25,085.50 0.00 56,131.50 0.00IDEA PROF SVCS
20-255-100-600 1,351.00 0.00 1,351.00 0.00 0.00 1,351.00 0.00IDEA PRESCHOOL - INSTURC SUPPL

0.00 0.00IDEA Part Basic 89,568.00 0.00 89,568.00 25,085.50 64,482.50

20-270-200-300 4,558.00 0.00 4,558.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,558.00 0.00TITLE II - PROF & TECH SERV
20-270-200-600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Title IIA - Supplies

1,000.00 0.00Title II 4,558.00 0.00 4,558.00 0.00 3,558.00

0.00 142,743.26Grand Totals for fund 20: 56,673.51 0.00356,658.71 356,658.71 157,241.94

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 4   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:28:26PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Capital Projects Fund - Fund 30
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ 167,372.65
$ 0.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ 167,372.65

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

191  Deposits $ 0.00
199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 5,210.11

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 33,459.13
$ 58,000.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ 167,172.43

$ )(200.22
$ )(200.22

$ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 96,669.24



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Capital Projects Fund - Fund 30
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 257,322.95760  Other reserves

$ 0.00

$ 167,172.43

$ 70,503.19
$ )(186,819.76

$ 0.00
$ )(186,819.76

$ 257,322.95
$ 0.00$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

$ 200.22
$ 200.22
$ 0.00

$ )(200.22
$ )(200.22
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Subtotal
Less:  Revenues
Appropriations

Budgeted Actual Variance
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE - CURRENT YEAR ACTIVITY

$ )(186,619.54

$ )(186,819.76

$ 200.22

$ 0.00

$ )(200.22

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Total of budgeted and unappropriated fund balance

Add:  Unappropriated fund balance

Total current year budgeted fund balance

Less:  adjustment to appropriations for Prior Year Encumbrances

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Capital Projects Fund - Fund 30
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(200.22 200.22

52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
200.22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
)(200.22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.000.000.000.000.00Grand Totals

 Fund 30 (Capital Projects Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

0.00 0.00Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Oth prch prf/tech svc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Construction services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Bldgs not lease purch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Other objects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Grand Totals for fund 30: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(200.22 200.22

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

30-5200-000-000 Interfund Transfer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-1510-000-000 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.22 )(200.22
30-1920-000-000 Development Fundraising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-1920-001-000 Phyllis Pressler Memorial Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-1990-000-000 Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-4400-001-000 Facility Purchase Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-4400-002-000 Facility Renovation Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-5110-000-000 Bond Sale Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-5400-000-000 Acquisition Loan NJCC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-5400-001-000 Pre-Development Loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-5400-002-000 Aquisition Loan Sun Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30-5400-003-000 Aquisition Loan EDA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Capital Projects Fund - Fund 30
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 4  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM
Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 30 (Capital Projects Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

30-000-401-730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Equipment

0.00 0.00Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30-400-330-000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Bond Issuance Costs
30-000-401-390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Professional Services

0.00 0.00Oth prch prf/tech svc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30-000-401-440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Storage Rentals
30-000-401-450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Construction Services

0.00 0.00Construction services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30-000-401-720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Building Purchase

0.00 0.00Bldgs not lease purch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30-000-401-830 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Loan Commitment Fees
30-000-401-831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Construction Loan Interest
30-000-401-890 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Misc. Soft Costs
30-000-401-901 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Capital Reserve
30-000-401-902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Operating Reserve
30-000-401-910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Mortgage Principal

0.00 0.00Other objects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Grand Totals for fund 30: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 4   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:28:44PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Debt Service Fund - Fund 40
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:02PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ 1,315.88
$ 0.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ 1,315.88

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

$ 549,962.53119  Debt Service reserve account
121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ 550,293.51

$ )(984.90
$ )(984.90

$ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 0.00



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Debt Service Fund - Fund 40
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:02PM

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

Subtotal - Debt Service Reserve

767  Reserved fund balance debt service rsv - July  1, 2017

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 549,962.53

313  Less: Budgeted withdrawal from debt service reserve
608  Add:  Increase in debt service reserve

$ 549,962.53

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 0.00760  Other reserves

$ 0.00

$ 550,293.51

$ 550,293.51
$ 330.98

$ 0.00
$ 330.98

$ 549,962.53
$ 0.00$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

$ 984.90
$ 984.90
$ 0.00

$ )(984.90
$ )(984.90
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Subtotal
Less:  Revenues
Appropriations

Budgeted Actual Variance
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE - CURRENT YEAR ACTIVITY

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Less - Withdrawal from reserve
Plus - Increase in reserve

Change in debt service reserve

$ 1,315.88

$ 330.98

$ 984.90

$ 0.00

$ )(984.90

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Total of budgeted and unappropriated fund balance

Add:  Unappropriated fund balance

Total current year budgeted fund balance

Less:  adjustment to appropriations for Prior Year Encumbrances

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:29:02PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Debt Service Fund - Fund 40
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:02PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(984.90 984.90

0.00 0.000.000.000.00Bgtd wdrwl from debt svc rsv313
52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
984.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
)(984.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.000.000.000.000.00Grand Totals

 Fund 40 (Debt Service Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

0.00 0.00Debt service-regular 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.000.000.000.000.000.000.00Increase in Debt Svc Rsv608

0.00 0.00Grand Totals for fund 40: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(984.90 984.90

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

313 Bgtd wdrwl from debt svc rsv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40-1510-000-000 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 984.90 )(984.90
40-5400-000-000 Prudential C.S. Loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40-5410-000-000 N.J. Comm Loan Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 40 (Debt Service Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

40-700-400-720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Building Acquisition
40-701-510-834 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Interest on Bond
40-701-510-910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Principal on Bond

0.00 0.00Debt service-regular 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.000.000.00Increase in Debt Svc Rsv608

0.00 0.00Grand Totals for fund 40: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:29:02PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Enterprise Fund - Fund 60
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:18PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ 37,028.61
$ 0.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ 37,028.61

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 0.00
$ 297.87
$ 28,136.05
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 28,433.92
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 69,673.13
$ 0.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ 2,371.65

$ )(63,090.88
$ )(63,090.88

$ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 69,673.13



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Enterprise Fund - Fund 60
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:18PM

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 0.00760  Other reserves

$ )(68,288.52

$ 2,371.65

$ )(67,301.48
$ 987.04

$ 0.00
$ 987.04

$ )(68,288.52
$ )(68,288.52$ 0.00

$ 68,288.52
$ 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

$ )(5,197.64
$ 63,090.88
$ )(68,288.52

$ 5,197.64
$ )(63,090.88
$ 68,288.52

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Subtotal
Less:  Revenues
Appropriations

Budgeted Actual Variance
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE - CURRENT YEAR ACTIVITY

$ )(4,210.60

$ 987.04

$ )(5,197.64

$ 0.00

$ 5,197.64

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Total of budgeted and unappropriated fund balance

Add:  Unappropriated fund balance

Total current year budgeted fund balance

Less:  adjustment to appropriations for Prior Year Encumbrances

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:29:18PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Enterprise Fund - Fund 60
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:18PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,197.64 )(5,197.64

52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
62,427.94

0.00
0.00

662.94
0.00

0.00
)(62,427.94

0.00
0.00

)(662.94
0.00

)(68,288.5268,288.520.000.000.00Grand Totals

 Fund 60 (Enterprise Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

0.00 0.00Fund 60 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,288.52 )(68,288.52

0.00 )(68,288.52Grand Totals for fund 60: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 68,288.52

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,197.64 )(5,197.64

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

60-1609-000-000 State Lunch Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 595.75 )(595.75
60-1610-000-000 Fed Lunch Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,073.88 )(31,073.88
60-1611-000-000 Fed Breakfast Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,938.09 )(21,938.09
60-1613-000-000 ASP Snack Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,041.92 )(1,041.92
60-1620-000-000 LUNCH SALES 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,778.30 )(7,778.30
60-1800-000-000 After School Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60-4464-000-000 Other Reimbursement Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 662.94 )(662.94

Grand Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,288.52 )(68,288.52

Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 60 (Enterprise Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

60-800-330-610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00AFTER SCH SUPPLIES
60-910-310-100 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,270.86 0.00 )(17,270.86 0.00Salaries - Breakfast Program
60-910-310-500 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,378.12 0.00 )(50,378.12 0.00Purchased Lunches
60-910-310-610 0.00 0.00 0.00 639.54 0.00 )(639.54 0.00LUNCH PR PURCH

0.00 0.00Fund 60 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,288.52 )(68,288.52

0.00 )(68,288.52Grand Totals for fund 60: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 68,288.52

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:29:18PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   After School Programs - Fund 61
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:35PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ )(2,512.01
$ 0.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ )(2,512.01

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ )(20,423.37

$ )(17,911.36
$ )(17,911.36

$ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 0.00



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   After School Programs - Fund 61
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:35PM

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 0.00760  Other reserves

$ )(20,455.26

$ )(20,423.37

$ )(20,423.37
$ 31.89

$ 0.00
$ 31.89

$ )(20,455.26
$ )(20,455.26$ 0.00

$ 20,455.26
$ 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

$ )(2,543.90
$ 17,911.36
$ )(20,455.26

$ 2,543.90
$ )(17,911.36
$ 20,455.26

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Subtotal
Less:  Revenues
Appropriations

Budgeted Actual Variance
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE - CURRENT YEAR ACTIVITY

$ )(2,512.01

$ 31.89

$ )(2,543.90

$ 0.00

$ 2,543.90

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Total of budgeted and unappropriated fund balance

Add:  Unappropriated fund balance

Total current year budgeted fund balance

Less:  adjustment to appropriations for Prior Year Encumbrances

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:29:35PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   After School Programs - Fund 61
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:29:35PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,543.90 )(2,543.90

52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
17,911.36

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
)(17,911.36

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

)(20,455.2620,455.260.000.000.00Grand Totals

 Fund 61 (After School Programs) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

0.00 0.00Fund 61 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,455.26 )(20,455.26

0.00 )(20,455.26Grand Totals for fund 61: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 20,455.26

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,543.90 )(2,543.90

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

61-1800-000-000 After School Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,911.36 )(17,911.36

Grand Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,455.26 )(20,455.26

Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 61 (After School Programs) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

61-800-330-106 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,542.19 0.00 )(17,542.19 0.00After School Staff Salaries
61-800-330-500 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 )(2,500.00 0.00Programs - After School
61-800-330-610 0.00 0.00 0.00 413.07 0.00 )(413.07 0.00Snacks - After School

0.00 0.00Fund 61 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,455.26 )(20,455.26

0.00 )(20,455.26Grand Totals for fund 61: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 20,455.26

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:29:35PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Student Activity Fund - Fund 95
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 1  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:30:04PM

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
ASSETS

Interim Balance Sheet

101  Cash in checking account $ 42,726.59
$ 0.00102-106   Other cash equivalents

Total cash $ 42,726.59

$ 0.00114  Investment interest receivable
$ 0.00111  Investments

121  Tax levy receivable $ 0.00
Accounts receivable
132  Interfund
141  Intergovernmental - state
142  Intergovernmental - federal
143  Intergovernmental - other

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
Loans receivable
131  Interfund $ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

153  Other Accounts Receivable

151  Other Loans Receivable

199  Other current assets $ 0.00

$ 0.00413  Intergovernmental accounts payable - other

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 27,613.35
$ 0.00

421  Accounts payable 

412  Intergovernmental accounts payable - federal
411  Intergovernmental accounts payable - state
402  Interfund accounts payable
401  Interfund loans payable

LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ 40,371.34

$ )(2,355.25
$ )(2,355.25

$ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

302  Less:  revenues collected or accrued

301  Estimated revenues (from adjusted budget)

RESOURCES

$ 0.00422  Judgments payable 

$ 0.00430  Compensated absences payable 
431  Contracts payable $ 0.00
451  Loans payable $ 0.00
481  Deferred revenues $ 0.00
499  Other current liabilities $ 0.00

Total liabilities $ 27,613.35



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Student Activity Fund - Fund 95
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 2  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:30:04PM

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

754  Reserve for encumbrances - prior year
753  Reserve for encumbrances - current year

Appropriated:
FUND EQUITY

$ 0.00771  Designated Fund Balance

$ 0.00760  Other reserves

$ 0.00

$ 40,371.34

$ 12,757.99
$ 12,757.99

$ 0.00
$ 12,757.99

$ 0.00
$ 0.00$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Total fund equity
Unappropriated fund balance

303  Less:  budgeted fund balance

Unappropriated:

Appropriations less expenditures
603  Less:  encumbrances
602  Less:  expenditures
601  Appropriations

770  Fund Balance, July  1, 2017

$ 2,355.25
$ 2,355.25
$ 0.00

$ )(2,355.25
$ )(2,355.25
$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Subtotal
Less:  Revenues
Appropriations

Budgeted Actual Variance
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE - CURRENT YEAR ACTIVITY

$ 15,113.24

$ 12,757.99

$ 2,355.25

$ 0.00

$ )(2,355.25

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Total of budgeted and unappropriated fund balance

Add:  Unappropriated fund balance

Total current year budgeted fund balance

Less:  adjustment to appropriations for Prior Year Encumbrances

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 2   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:30:04PM



Report of the Secretary to the Greater Brunswick Charter School   Student Activity Fund - Fund 95
FY2018 Data is Posted to 11/30/2017 Page: 3  Printed: 12/12/2017 at  4:30:04PM

Unrealized
Under/(Over)Act to DateAdj. BudgetTransfersBudgeted Est.Group TitleAcct Group

Revenues/Sources of Funds

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(2,355.25 2,355.25

52xx
1xxx
2xxx
3xxx
4xxx
5xxx

From Transfers
From Local Sources
From Intermediate Sources
From State Sources
From Federal Sources
From Other Sources

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,355.25

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
)(2,355.25

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.000.000.000.000.00Grand Totals

 Fund 95 (Student Activity Fund) 
RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtNew App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceAccount Group Group Title

0.00 0.00Fund transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Grand Totals for fund 95: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Recap From Recap of Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 )(2,355.25 2,355.25

Revenues Summary

Acct Group Group Title Budgeted Est. Transfers Adj. Budget Act to Date
Unrealized

Under/(Over)

95-1700-001-001 Homeroom Funds K-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95-1700-001-023 Homeroom Funds 2-3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95-1700-001-045 Homeroom Funds 4-5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95-1700-001-068 Homeroom Funds Middle School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95-1700-002-000 Yearbook 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95-1900-000-000 Student Activity - Misc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,355.25 )(2,355.25

Grand Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Minimum Expense General Ledger Report

 Fund 95 (Student Activity Fund) 

RefundsExpenditures EncumbrancesRevised BgtAccount Title New App/TrnsfOriginal Bgt Avail BalanceExpend. Account #

95-810-320-610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Cost of Fundraising

0.00 0.00Fund transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00Grand Totals for fund 95: 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10(c)3, I certify that as of the date of this report no budgetary line item account has 
encumbrances and expenditures which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23A-16.10(a). 

DateMichael Falkowski, Bus Adm/Bd Secy

© 2016 CDK Systems, Inc.Page: 3   Printed:  12/12/2017 at  4:30:04PM



Cash Cash
Beginning Receipts Disburs. Ending
Cash This This Cash
Balance Month Month Balances

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

1 General Fund - Fund 10 320,264.41$      563,257.27$      435,058.10$      448,463.58$      

2 Special Revenue Fund - Fund 20 (137,885.94)$     -$                  17,204.00$        (155,089.94)$     

3 Capital Projects Fund - Fund 30 165,338.23$      2,034.42$          -$                  167,372.65$      

4 Debt Service Fund - Fund 40 551,063.45$      214.96$             -$                  551,278.41$      
5 TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 898,780.15$      565,506.65$      452,262.10$      1,012,024.70$   

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

6 Enterpise Fund  - Fund 60 43,239.48$        27,892.96$        34,103.83$        37,028.61$        

7 After Care Fund - Fund 61 (4,419.07)$         9,141.79$          7,234.73$          (2,512.01)$         

Total Funds 10 thorugh 61 937,600.56$      602,541.40$      493,600.66$      1,046,541.30$   

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

7 Payroll 34,904.08$        197,025.74$      197,025.74$      34,904.08$        

8 Agency/Summer Payroll 57,448.61$        172,834.57$      202,020.48$      28,262.70$        

9 Unemployment Trust - Fund 92 (0.00)$                -$                  -$                  (0.00)$                

10 DOE Escrow Account 25,000.00$        -$                  -$                  25,000.00$        

11 Student Activity Account - Fund 95 41,894.59$        832.00$             -$                  42,726.59$        
12 TOTAL TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 159,247.28$      370,692.31$      399,046.22$      130,893.37$      

13 TOTAL ALL FUNDS (Lines 5, 6, and 12) 1,096,847.84$   973,233.71$      892,646.88$      1,177,434.67$   

Prepared  and  Submitted  By:

Treasurer

School Business Adminstrator

12/7/2017

Greater Brunswick Charter School

BANK RECONCILIATON REPORT

All  Funds

For the Month of November 2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 4

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 391,080.61             
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d See Lit 123411.80
2 Total D.I.T. 123,411.80      
3 Total Additions 123,411.80          

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) 11,854.59        
5 See List 184,264.18      
6 Total Deductions 196,118.77          
7 Net Reconciling Items (72,706.97)              

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 318,373.64

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 318,373.64
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10 Interest 0.00
11 Unknown 0.00
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13 See List 0.00
14 Unknown Reconciling Item
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 318,373.64

10, 20, Escrow, Unemp

SUMMARY RECONCILIATION

PNC
4751732306
11/30/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 4

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.
15860 780.00           
15927 664.50           
16279 250.00           
16294 411.23           
16300 1,900.00        
16317 40.59             
16321 1,656.00        
16328 1,803.00        
16335 3,119.91        
16341 125.00           
16349 447.00           
16365 657.36           

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: 11,854.59$         

4751732306

10, 20, Escrow, Unemp
11/30/2017

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

PNC
12/7/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 4
Account Number

Deductions Amt
August 2017 Deposit From Fund 30 US Bank Account #211306001 79,593.87$      
August 2017 Deposit From Fund 40 US Bank Account #211306002 16,335.77$      
August 2017 Deposit From Pass Through US Bank Account #211306000 84.96$             

November 2017 GF Owes Payroll for Bank Service Charges 113.70$           
November 2017 GF Owes Payroll for Short Transfer 35,350.28$      
November 2017 GF Owes Agency for Short Transfer 21,747.32$      
November 2017 GF Owes Fund 60/61 for Deposits 31,038.28$      

TOTAL: 184,264.18$    

12/7/2017

RECONCILING ITEMS

PNC
4751732306
11/30/2017

Description

10, 20, Escrow, Unemp



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 4 of 4
Account Number

Additions Amt
November 2017 Agency Owes GF for FSA Payment 19.50$             
November 2017 Agency Owes GF for Pension Payments 75,112.81$      
November 2017 Payroll Owes GF for Transfers 5,559.90$        
November 2017 Agency Owes GF for Missed Healthcare Transfers 1,381.03$        
November 2017 Fund 60/61 Owes GF for Checks Cut 41,338.56$      

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: 123,411.80$    

RECONCILING ITEMS

PNC
4751732306 12/7/2017

10, 20, Escrow, Unemp

Description

11/30/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 3

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 87,778.78               
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d See List 79593.87

2 Total D.I.T. 79593.87
3 Total Additions 79593.87

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) -                   
5 See List 0.00
6 Total Deductions -                   
7 Net Reconciling Items 79,593.87               

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 167,372.65

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 167,372.65
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10 See List
11 Interest to book
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13
14
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 167,372.65

11/30/2017

BANK RECONCILIATION

US BANK

FUND 30



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 3

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$                  

11/30/2017

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

US BANK
12/7/2017

FUND 30



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 3
Account Number

Additions Amt
August 2017 Deposit From Fund 30 US Bank Account #211306001 79,593.87$       

79,593.87$       
Deductions Amt

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$                 

11/30/2017

RECONCILING ITEMS

US BANK
12/7/2017

FUND 30

Description

Description



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 3

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 534,942.64             
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d See List 16335.77

2 Total D.I.T. 16335.77
3 Total Additions 16335.77

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) -                   
5 See List 0.00
6 Total Deductions -                   
7 Net Reconciling Items 16,335.77               

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 551,278.41

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 551,278.41
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10 See List
11 Interest to book
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13
14
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 551,278.41

11/30/2017

BANK RECONCILIATION

US BANK

FUND 40



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 3

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$                  

11/30/2017

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

US BANK
12/7/2017

FUND 30



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 3
Account Number

Additions Amt
August 2017 Deposit From Fund 40 US Bank Account #211306002 16,335.77$       

16,335.77$       
Deductions Amt

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$                 

11/30/2017

RECONCILING ITEMS

US BANK
12/7/2017

FUND 30

Description

Description



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 2

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 44,816.88               
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d 31038.28

2 Total D.I.T. 31038.28
3 Total Additions 31038.28

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) -                   
5 41338.56
6 Total Deductions 41,338.56         
7 Net Reconciling Items (10,300.28)              

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 34,516.60               

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 34,516.60               
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10 Interest Earned
11 Deposits to Book .
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13          Bank Charges
14
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 34,516.60               

11/30/2017
ENTERPRISE

BANK RECONCILIATION

80-3598-1087
PNC



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 2

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$               

11/30/2017
ENTERPRISE

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

PNC
80-3598-1087 12/7/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 3
Account Number

Additions Amt
November 2017 GF Owes Fund 60/61 for Deposits 31,038.28$       

31,038.28$       
Deductions Amt

November 2017 Fund 60/61 Owes GF for Checks Cut 41,338.56$       

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: 41,338.56$       

ENTERPRISE

Description

Description

RECONCILING ITEMS

PNC
80-3598-1087 12/7/2017

11/30/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 3

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 7,303.57                 
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d See List 35463.98

2 Total D.I.T. 35463.98
3 Total Additions 35463.98

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) 2,303.57          
5 See List 5559.90
6 Total Deductions 7,863.47           
7 Net Reconciling Items 27,600.51               

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 34,904.08

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 34,904.08
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10 See List
11 Interest to book
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13
14
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 34,904.08

11/30/2017
PAYROLL

BANK RECONCILIATION

80-6049-8775
PNC



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 3

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.
11392 920.44$         
11393 1,383.13$      

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: 2,303.57$         

11/30/2017
PAYROLL

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

PNC
80-6049-8775 12/7/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 3
Account Number

Additions Amt
November 2017 GF Owes Payroll for Bank Service Charges 113.70$            
November 2017 GF Owes Payroll for Short Transfer 35,350.28$       

35,463.98$       
Deductions Amt

November 2017 Payroll Owes GF for Transfers 5,559.90$         

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: 5,559.90$         

Description

PAYROLL

Description

RECONCILING ITEMS

PNC
80-6049-8775

11/30/2017
12/7/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 3

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 83,028.72               
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d See List 21747.32
2 Total D.I.T. 21747.32
3 Total Additions 21747.32

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) -                   
5 See List 76513.34
6 Total Deductions 76,513.34         
7 Net Reconciling Items (54,766.02)              

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 28,262.70               

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 28,262.70               
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10 Interest Earned
11 Other (Explain)
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13          Bank Charges
14 Other
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 28,262.70               

11/30/2017
AGENCY/SUMMER

BANK RECONCILIATION

80-3598-1095
PNC



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 3

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$               

11/30/2017
AGENCY/SUMMER

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

PNC
80-3598-1095 12/7/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 3
Account Number

Additions Amt
November 2017 GF Owes Agency for Short Transfer 21,747.32$    

TotalL 21,747.32$    
Deductions Amt

November 2017 Agency Owes GF for Missed Healthcare Transfers 1,381.03$      
November 2017 Agency Owes GF for FSA Payment 19.50$           
November 2017 Agency Owes GF for Pension Payments 75,112.81$    

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: 76,513.34$    

AGENCY/SUMMER

Description

Description

RECONCILING ITEMS

PNC
80-3598-1095 12/7/2017

11/30/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date: 12/7/2017
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 1 of 3

1 Balance  per  Bank 11/30/2017 42,726.59               
Reconciling Items
     Additions

Deposits in Transit
Date Amount

2a
2b
2c
2d See list 0.00
2 Total D.I.T. 0.00
3 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
         Outstanding Checks

4          (Attach list) -                   
5 See List
6 Total Deductions -                   
7 Net Reconciling Items -                          

8 Adjusted  Balance  per  Bank  as  of 11/30/2017 42,726.59               

9 Bal. per Board Secretary's Records as of 11/30/2017 42,726.59               
Reconciling Items:
     Additions

10
11
12 Total Additions 0.00

     Deductions
13
14
15 Total Deductions 0.00
16 Net Reconciling Items -                          

17 Adjusted Board Secretary's Balance as of 11/30/2017 42,726.59               

11/30/2017
STUDENT ACT

BANK RECONCILIATION

PNC
80-3598-1618



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 2 of 3

Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt. Ck. # Ck. Amt.

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$               

11/30/2017
STUDENT ACT

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

PNC
80-3598-1618 12/7/2017



Bank Name Prepared by: Michael Falkowski
Account Number Date:
Statement Date
Fund/Funds page 3 of 3
Account Number

Additions Amt

-$               
Deductions Amt

TOTAL CHECKS OUTSTANDING: -$               

STUDENT ACT

Description

Description

RECONCILING ITEMS

PNC
80-3598-1618 12/7/2017

11/30/2017











	

Border Crossers	
71 Fifth Avenue, 6th Floor	

New York, NY 10003	
www.bordercrossers.org	

646-688-4470	
	

Border Crossers Proposal of Work 
Greater Brunswick Charter School   

2018 
 

About Border Crossers 
Founded in 2001, Border Crossers’ mission is to train and empower educators to 
dismantle patterns of racism and injustice in our schools and communities. At 
Border Crossers, we envision a world where all young people learn and thrive in 
racially equitable, liberating, and empowering educational spaces.  Border Crossers 
delivers professional development training that supports preK-12 educators and 
parents in building classrooms, schools and educational institutions grounded in 
racial justice and equity.   

 
Scope of Work 
In support of Greater Brunswick Charter School’s commitment to ensuring racial 
equity for its students, Border Crossers proposes providing the following services 
for all faculty and staff: 

 
1) Talking About Race in the classroom ($3500-6 hours) 

January 2nd 8:30-3:30pm 
• In this training participants will strengthen their analysis of how racism 

manifests in schools, enhance their understanding of how racism affects 
children, and gain strategies to address issues of race and racism with 
staff and students, in order to build educational institutions that reflect 
racial justice and equity.  

a) Setting the Context 
b) What is Race and Racism? 
c) Race Equity Lens- The 3 I’s 
d) Analysis, Strategies and Scenario Work 
 

2) Strategic Planning for Racial Equity ($2000 – 2.5 hours) 
 

• This training is intended to explore strategies for building educational 
institutions grounded in racial justice. Through strategic planning sessions, 
teams will brainstorm, prioritize and create plans for implementing racial 
justice initiatives at their school institution moving forward.  

 

3) Consultation Hours ($875- 6 hours) 



	

Border Crossers	
71 Fifth Avenue, 6th Floor	

New York, NY 10003	
www.bordercrossers.org	

646-688-4470	
	

• Of these hours, 1-2 hours will be used to help create a Race Equity Team in 
between both trainings. The others are there to support the work of the 
team. (Virtual) 

4) Pre-and Post-Meetings (Included- 4 hours total) 

• The full package includes two one-hour pre-meeting visits/calls with 
Border Crossers staff to tailor the training to your specific educational 
context before each training.  As well as two one-hour post-training 
meetings (one after each training) to review evaluation data and discuss 
next steps. 

 
Fee Structure 
 

 
 
 
 
 
	

Services Rate Notes 

Talking about Race Training  $3500 (includes pre- and 
post-meeting) 

Up to 50 participants  

Strategic Planning for Racial 
Equity 

$2000 (includes pre- and 
post-meeting) 

Up to 50 participants 
(all must have 
attended session one) 

Consultation Hours:  

Race Equity Team 

$875 (6 hours)  

 

Total 

  

$6,375 

 

 




























	I. GBCS Agenda - December 14 2017 v2
	I. GBCS Minutes - November 16 2017 v1
	Board Secretary Report - All Funds November 2017
	5. November 2017 Greater Brunswick Treasurer Report
	Cover
	FUND 10,20,DOE Esc, Unem 
	Fund 30
	Fund 40
	FUND 60 & 61
	PAYROLL
	AGENCY SUMMER PAYROLL
	Student Activity

	Bills List
	Border Crossings Contract
	PD
	Field Trip Request

